

Jorge Octavio Condomí

Web developer

Jorge Octavio Condomí, resume

Address: 1166 132 St, La Plata, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Phone: +5492214186042

Email: ravenlp@gmail.com

Twitter: @ravenlp

LinkedIn: <http://ar.linkedin.com/in/jorgecondomi>

Homepage: <http://www.jorgecondomi.com>

Profile

Web developer specialized in the front-end area, particularly interested in making accessible and usable rich user interfaces using HTML5, CSS3 and cutting edge Javascript code ensuring retro-compatibility and browser support

An expert in converting designs mockups into semantic HTML + CSS code.

Experienced in using object oriented PHP5 with an extended set of third party APIs.

Language

- Spanish (Native speaker)
- English (Advanced)

Skills

- HTML5, HTML 4.0, xHTML (Expert Level)
- Javascript , DOM, Object Oriented Javascript (Expert level)
- jQuery, Plug-in development (Expert level)
- Css 3, Css 2 (Expert Level)
- Php 5, Php 4 (Expert level)
- Ajax (Expert level)
- Cross browser/platform compatibility (Expert level)
- Usability, Accessibility WAI-ARIA (Expert Level)
- Photoshop CS4 (Expert Level)
- MySQL
- Xml, Xsl, JSON
- Agile Methodologies (XP, Scrum)
- Search engine friendly and semantic coding
- Semantic Web, Rdf, Owl

Work Experience

Globant, La Plata, Argentina

Feb. 2011 – Present

Technical Leader for Walt Disney World Company

- Leading an 8 developers group as part of a world class project.
- In charge of effort estimations, resources management and code reviews.

Globant, Capital Federal, Argentina

Jun. 2010 – Feb. 2011

Senior front-end developer for Walt Disney World Company

- Working with cutting edge web technologies like html5 and css3, interacting with several teams in a strict agile way including TDD and continue integration testing
- Researched about UI components behavior in mobile and modern browsers and how to replace those component with rich custom ones kipping the accessibility and usability to the top.

Globant, La Plata, Argentina

May. 2010 – Jun. 2010

Front-end Developer

- In charge of the planning and the implementation of HTML5 markup and several of the new Javascripts APIs for a new multimedia based site
- Working helping the designers team to accomplish cross browser compatible designs matching pixel by pixel the given mockup

Fonalix by BGH, La Plata, Argentina

Dec. 2009 – May. 2010

Front-end Developer

- Focused in adding value to a PBX admin panel, working hard on the usability, performance and security of it. Developed a couple of new jQuery plugin used along with the jQuery UI library and their Css framework

PHP Developer

- Developed several new features in the back-end with PHP, also helped on the analysis and improvement of the old platform making it more flexible and extensible

Globant, La Plata, Argentina

Dec. 2007 – Dec. 2009

PHP Developer

- Developed an OpenSocial gadget front-end entirely using jQuery and the OpenSocial APIs for the social network Orkut and Sonico. Later the front-end was used again on the Facebook Application port of the gadget.
- Designed and helped implementing a web service to support multiple social network access with a working team spread across 3 different cities.
- Contributed with part of the OAuth module for the PHP implementation of the Apache Shindig Open Source project
- Designed and developed an automatic and iterative script to control recurrent credit

- cards payments
- Researched and planned an integration of a Merchant system for online payments

Tlpweb, La Plata, Argentina

Jun. 2004 – Dec. 2009

Freelance Web developer

- Set up and implemented the initial design of alguienaquienquerer.com a couple-matching site than was the subject of a TV Show, named just like the site, broadcasted through 2009 by one of the main TV networks (TELEFE) of Argentina
- Developed and designed several CMS's including the main customers and billing module of tlpweb.com
- Designed and developed the CMS for the personal blog raven.com.ar
- Planned and developed the automatic script that fetches bookmarks for sopasabrosa.com.ar and the social integration with sabros.us

Open Source Projects

jQuery Simple Grid <http://code.google.com/p/jquerysimplegrid/>

A jQuery plugin for display and manipulate data grids. It has an add-on engine that allows the development of custom data types. Also support custom i18n.

Currently on development

Gelato CMS <http://code.google.com/p/gelatocms/>

Gelato was developed as a free open source CMS for Tumblelogs. The working team was distributed over Argentina and Mexico

Founder member and active contributor

- Planned and supervised the multiple releases of the open-source Gelato CMS
- Researched and evaluated new features to be added in future releases

Developer

- Developed an automatic RSS importing feature and integrated it with the most popular web services like Flickr, Twitter and Delicious
- Contributed with the backbone of the OOP system that supports several users and intended to be the most cross platform possible
- Proposed and researched about the using of several design patterns in order to improve the object structure and its performance

Designer

- Designed the main site gelatocms.com and the entire profile of the project
- Designed the admin panel of the software

Sabros.us <http://sourceforge.net/projects/sabrosus/>

Sabros.us is an open alternative to personal bookmark managing. The working team was distributed over Argentina, Mexico, Uruguay and USA

Developer

- Redesigned and developed from scratch the entire tag engine, making possible to makes search under several terms
- Implemented a way to share bookmarks to the site sopasabrosa.com.ar

Designer

- Designed the main site sabros.us
- Reviewed and corrected the markup of the software to expand the cross browser compatibility

Education

National University of La Plata (UNLP), La Plata, Argentina 2005 – Present

BSc+MSc, Computer Science (ETA 2011)